
as defendants, based upon access identification numbers that were tied to specific 

officers. Among the many defendants in the lawsuit was Matthew Olson. 

Officer Olson was given written notice that he was being investigated by 

Internal Affairs by a document dated January 13, 2014. The Notification said: "It is 

alleged that you accessed the DVS records o on 8/23/2012 at 1754 

hours."The Notice informed Sergeant Olson that he was being investigated for 

possible violation of "MPD Policy and Procedure 4-501, CONFIDENTIAL 

DEPARTMENT RECORDS, REPORTS AND INFORMATION (06/21/02)." 

The fact that the interview was scheduled to review an active patrol officer's 

inquiry into motor vehicle records of a single person on one occasion seventeen 

(17) months earlier is problematic. The grievant was instructed not to discuss the 

inquiry with anyone other than his Union or legal representative(s). If he looked at 

his own notes and/or records, he would not necessarily be able to ascertain from his 

notes and records what happened, unless the inquiry led to some official action like 

giving a traffic ticket. Thus, it was likely that the Officer, who made 85 DVS queries 

between July 1, 2012 and August 30, 2012, would have to rely upon his memory to 

recall why he made a single specific inquiry seventeen (17) months in the past. 

Officer Olson was interviewed by Sergeant Matthew McLean on January 21, 

2014, to determine whether Sergeant Olson had improperly accessed= 

private information. Officer Olson had Union representation during the 

interview. The grievant was given a "Garrity Warning". In the interview he was 

asked whether he was aware of and understood Minneapolis Police Department 

Policy relating to confidential records, including policy limiting access to Motor 
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Vehicle records to official business - related reasons. He was also asked: if he knew 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 whether he had any type of relationship with 

Officer Olson said he knew of and understood policies relating to accessing 

Motor Vehicle records. He also said that he knew because she 

worked the same shift. He said he did not have a personal relationship with 

When shown a DVS audit line that showed the grievant accessedM 

information on 8/23/2012, Officer Olson acknowledged that the 

information was accurate to the best of his knowledge. The grievant also said that he 

did not perform a traffic stop of 

have any type of law enforcement contact with 

time. 

on that date and time nor did he 

on that date and 

Officer Olson was asked "Why did you run in DVS?" 

The grievant answered: 

The vehicle that she was driving was parked in the 2 nd Precinct parking lot. 

We've had issues in the past with tampering of motor vehicles of officers 

notably, Sgt. Sutherland at the time had his vehicle rummaged through and had 

told officers to be aware of people walking through and vehicles that don't 

belong in that area. 

At that date, I observed a vehicle that I didn't recognize from being, uh, 

working the street. I ran the vehicle and I didn't recognize the name at the time. 

And from the name, I ran the number through DVS, 
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and looked her up to see if she was a police officer - which I still didn't 

recognize her at that time. And then that's it. 

Officer Olson was asked "Do you recall what kind of vehicle it was, what color 

it was?" 

The grievant answered: 

Well, it was a pretty non-typical police vehicle, it's, you know, a bright red 

sports car with large, shiny, you know, rims - It kind of stood out. 

Following the interview, the investigator was able to determine by use of GPS 

technology that the inquiry made by Officer Olson was made approximately six to 

seven blocks away from the Second Precinct Station, not in the Precinct parking lot. 

The investigator in his October 23, 2015 report (Ex. 4) makes three 

comments that may be inconsistent with his representation that "This investigator 

initially believed the statement that Officer Olson gave in his interview where he stated 

he ran vehicle because he wanted to be sure that the vehicle 

belonged to a police officer." In the interview Officer Olson was shown a DVS audit 

line. According to the investigative report, the investigator had the following 

knowledge about the DVS audit line: 

Each of the accesses were driver's license photograph views, as indicated by the 

audit line "pathway/dvsinfo/dvsnewdl/CardData.asp."Ex- 4, p.3. 

The type of access on the audit line is 

"pathway/dvsinfo/dvsnewdl/CardData.asp." This investigator is aware that 

"Card Data" access indicates that the type of query and information provided is 

the driver's license photograph only, not the license plate. ... According to the 
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data contained in the audit line, the first information Officer Olson ran was the 

name.=, not the license plate." Ex. -4, p. 6. 

The statement may be inconsistent, only because it is unclear whether the 

investigator knew and understood the nature of the audit line information at the 

time he showed the information to the grievant. The investigator was not called as a 

witness making it impossible to determine, when he became "aware of the 

significance of "Card Data" access. However, the investigation ultimately did 

establish with great certainty that Officer Olson did not check the license number of 

automobile on August 23. 2012. On August 30, 2012 Officer Olson 

ran 85 queries of which 6 queries were made of the last name ' '. The 

investigator concluded that Officer Olson was searching for a match between the 

face, as he knew it, and the picture that came up on the DVS. The investigator, after a 

thorough search found no search for the license plate number of 

vehicle. 

The investigator established that Officer Olson had not accurately described 

what he did on August 23, 2012 to access the DVS data for 

13.43 - Personnel Data 
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The date of the second interview was changed by written notice on August 5, 2015 

to August 14, 2015. 

Sergeant Olson2 appeared and was interviewed on August 14, 2015. At the 

time of the interview he had Union Representation. Sergeant Olson was asked 

whether he had made any intentionally false statements in the January 21, 2014 

interview. He was asked if he gave a false statement regarding the reason why he 

accessed 18 USC 2721 & 2725 DVS information. He said he had not made any false 

statements and he had given an accurate account of why he accessed the DVS 

information. He was asked specifically whether he had heard of 

whether he knew she was a police officer and what he knew about her on August 23, 

2012. Sergeant Olson replied that to the best of his recollection he did not know 

on August 23, 2012, he did not know she was a police officer on 

that date and he repeated that to the best of his recollection he did not know who 

she was on August 23, 2012. After saying in various ways that he did not know 

on August 23, 2012, grievant did say that he "had heard that 

there was a female officer coming. I did not know if that was her or not." For the most 

part, the grievant's answers to the interviewer's questions over his prior 

explanation of what he did on August 23, 2012 confirmed the accuracy of his 

statement, "to the best of my recollection." 

Near the end of the interview the investigator confronted Sergeant Olson 

with the following: on August 23, 2012 the grievant said he did not know-

2 Matthew Olson was promoted from Patrol Officer to Sergeant between the dates of 
the two Internal Affairs interviews. 
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, and there existed no query of the license plate on that date. 

Nevertheless the grievant used her name in a photo query. The grievant responded 

"That's a vey good question. I don't have a ... I don't have an answer for that sir. Can 

we take a time out?" 

Following a break in the inquiry the grievant said: 

From the information that you're presenting to me, sir, urn, it appears that I 

have my, uh, information, uh, mixed up from, uh, from what my statement says. 

Urn, if this is true, I would say that I did not intentionally, uh, come forth to lie, 

but that maybe, uh, a scenario would be that, um, I got the name, uh, in passing 

or that, urn that I got my facts wrong in terms of how I accessed that, uh.. the 

name, urn, through the vehicle. Uh, it may have been, uh, someone telling me in 

passing and then I ran it, but I believe that, uh the vehicle was somehow 

associated with 18 USC 2721 & 2725 and then I may have ran it. Uh, ran her DVS 

from that. 

The grievant continued to assert that he did not know the name of the officer 

who was "coming over" and he did not kno 

The investigator said "It seems to me like you've seen the evidence now, and 

now, you're tryng to tell a story that fits the evidence." 

The grievant responded saying, 

No, sir. Uh, I didn't ... I'm not here to .. I can't refute what you're giving me, um, 

but to the best of my recollection, urn, at how I got, um, the information and 

why I accessed it is still consistent. It all originated from that vehicle. It all 

originated from doing law enforcement specific duties. Urn, I can't say 
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specifically that I recognized the name at the time. Urn, I had never met her. I 

have never worked with her. Urn, but I can't refute the facts and I can only tell 

you that, um, what I'm looking at is that, urn, I got my facts wrong. 

The investigator showed Sergeant Olson the queries run on August 23, 2012, 

which demonstrated that grievant checked three other 18 USC 2721 & 2725 with 

different middle names. The investigator said that the evidence suggested that 

grievant looked at the various driver license photographs. Officer Olson could not 

explain why he looked up the photographs and he said that he did not recall looking 

up the several names. 

Sergeant Olson was also confronted with the GPS tracking information that 

showed his squad was actually at Lowry and Jackson not 19th and Central (the 

precinct parking lot) at the time the inquiry was made. Sergeant Olson agreed that 

the GPS tracking data placed him roughly six or seven blocks from the precinct. He 

said that he did not consider the vehicle look up to be a high priority, which is 

probably why he did not make the inquiry from the precinct parking lot. 

At the end of the investigation Sergeant Olson made the following statement: 

Well, the only thing I would like to state is that, uh, uh, when I made my original 

statement I did not do that intentionally to lie. Urn, obviously, the facts that you 

presented to me at this interview, uh, clearly show through your investigations 

that, uh, the path through which I got the name association with that vehicle 

was incorrect. Urn, it was a situation that occurred over two, three years ago in 

which, urn was at the point, urn, or at the time seemed like a legitimate police, 
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uh interaction, and, urn, my facts are obviously wrong in terms of how I 

received the information. 

The disciplinary review panel met on April 6, 2016 and reviewed the 

investigation. 13.43 - Personnel Data 

The panel also agreed that the 

grievant violated MPD Policy & Procedure #4-501 Confidential Department 

Records, Reports, and Information and recommended sustaining a Category C 

violation, which on the disciplinary Matrix would result in a 10-hour suspension. 

At the Loudermill hearing on May 2, 2016 the grievant responded to the 

allegationlof misconduct using an 86-page Power Point presentation. The grievant 

challenged the investigative findings for a number of reasons. The grievant gave his 

initial testimony from memory of a single DVS query that was made seventeen (17) 

months earlier and it is not surprising that his recollection was inaccurate. The grievant 

found that there was a failure of communication equipment at various times requiring a 

hard start. He contended that there was an equipment failure on August 23, 2012, which 

explains why his license plate query was lost. The grievant also pointed out that the GPS 

data showed that his patrol car was located six or seven blocks from the precinct, when 

the DVS inquiry was made. Since the patrol car was active at the time the DVS inquiry 

was made, Sergeant Olson's partner must have been in the squad car, when the inquiry 

was made. Sergeant Olson's partner, Officer Tichich, was not interviewed. 
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The grievant also presented evidence of a short interview he had with 

ormer husband. In the interview the former husband confirmed that 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 had been to the precinct shortly before her first scheduled shift 

at the precinct. He also confirmed information about 

the ownership at or around the time that DVS information about 

was sought. 

car and 

13.43 - Personnel Data 

Chief Harteau wrote a memorandum to the disciplinary file on August 24, 

2016, which said the following: 
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13.43 - Personnel Data 
was grieved on August 30, 2016. 

The parties were unable to resolve the dispute through the grievance 

procedure and the dispute was brought to arbitration for a final and binding 

determination. 

SUMMARY OF EMPLOYER'S POSITION: 

. Despite GPS data that 

clearly demonstrated that his squad car was located at Lowry and Jackson, six or 

seven blocks from the 2nd Precinct, the grievant said he accessed the DVS database 

from the Precinct parking lot at 19th and Central. The grievant also testified 

unequivocally that he looked up the license plate of 18 USC 2721 & 2725 car on the 

DVS system. There is no evidence of any inquiry for the license plate 

being made on August 23, 2012. The grievant said that he did not know 

on August 23, 2012. However, he made multiple queries of the name 

with various middle names at the time. There is no evidence to 

support any of the grievant's testimony over how he accessed the private 

information of through the DVS database. 

When confronted with that fact that no record existed of queries of the 

license plate for vehicle on August 23, 2012, grievant replied 

"That's a very good question. I don't have a ... I don't' have an answer for that sir. Can 

we take a timeout?" After the break, Sergeant Olson said that he had heard there was 
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a "female officer coming to the precinct" and said that he might have heard 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 name by "someone telling me in passing." 

13.43 - Personnel Data 
Given the large volume of license plates the 

grievant, a proactive officer at the time, would run in a month, his clear recollection 

of his reasoning for running one plate seventeen (17) months earlier and the 

specific steps he took to discover the vehicle's owner lacks credibility. 

Employer Brief p. 9. 

If the grievant, in fact, used the vehicle license plate to look up the 

information, he would have obtained one of the following results identifying the 

vehicle owner: 

a) 18 USC 2721 & 2725 (Olson knew and that he is a Park Police officer, so this 

should have ended the alleged mystery about whether the red car belonged to a 

police officer). 

b)  (Olson claimed he did not know so this name 

would not have answered whether she was a police officer. Yet, Olson left the 

parking lot) 

c) (Olson would have associated her with or 

could have asked at the time of the lookup) 
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d) PRIVATE (which should have prompted a query in NCIC, which shows more 

information than a query run in the DVS data base. Olson posited that the plate 

query did not return "Private," so that means he would have seen one of the 

three above or dual registration) 

0 (Olson knew 

and knew that he was a Park Police Officer. Per the plate 

was registered to both he and on August 23, 2012. During Sgt. 

McLean's investigation, McLean ran the plate. The query returned information 

confirming 

and 

statement that the red car was co-registered to 

previously. City Exh. 26 p.2.) City Brief p. 12. 

13.43 - Personnel Data 
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13.43 - Personnel Data 

SUMMARY OF POLICE FEDERATION'S POSITION: 

In the first 

interview, Sergeant Olson gave an explanation of what, why and how he accessed 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 information through DVS. He made his statement to the best of his 
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recollection on January 21, 2014. The data query was made on August 23, 2012 

seventeen (17) months before the interview. While his memory was incorrect, being 

mistaken is not the same as intentionally giving false information. As he said in this 

second interview, he got his facts wrong but he was not intentionally misleading the 

interviewer. Sergeant Olson never challenged the evidence with which the 

interviewer confronted him. He admitted that his memory was incorrect. 

The City may have established that the grievant failed to adequately prepare 

for his interview. 13.43 - Personnel Data 

In response to the contention that he could have and should have prepared 

for the interview by going back to available records, the grievant explained there 

was really nothing he could review before his first interview. Because the DVS query 

involved no criminal activity there was no CAPRS report he could review. At the first 

interview, the investigator did not bring any documents to the interview. While 

grievant may have been poorly prepared for the interview, he was faced with a 

situation where he gave sworn testimony to the best of his recollection. The grievant 

did not accurately report what happened but he did accurately report what he 

recalled. 

However, the grievant was asked whether 

the statement he made on January 21, 2014 was "a true and correct statement, to 

the best of your [his] recollection?" The grievant answered "Yes., sir it is" City Ex. 8, 
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p. 5 L31-32. There is no evidence that the grievant made a statement that was not 

his best recollection. The City proved that the grievant's statement was factually 

incorrect and grievant, after being confronted with evidence at his second interview, 

acknowledged that this memory was incorrect and did not dispute the accuracy of 

the evidence before him. 

Even the rules of evidence Minn. R. Evidence. Rule 612 and Fed. Ru. 

Evidence 612 allow a witnesses' memory to be refreshed. For example, if a police 

officer makes a factual misstatement in trial testimony, he may be allowed to review 

a report written shortly after an incident. If the report refreshes his recollection, the 

record can be corrected. The officer is not arrested for perjury. 

At the arbitration hearing Deputy Chief Glampe was asked what he was doing 

on November 19, 2015, seventeen (17) months earlier. The Deputy Chief said he 

recalled what he was doing. It was right before Thanksgiving and he flew to London. 

The Deputy Chiefs testimony was detailed, straightforward and contained no 

hedging. Nevertheless, the Union produced an arbitration award that clearly 

demonstrated that the Deputy Chief was present and testified at hearing on 

November 19, 2015. The Deputy acknowledged his mistake and said that he had not 

given intentionally untruthful testimony but was simply mistaken. In rebuttal 

testimony, the Deputy Chief was able to determine from research that he actually 

flew to London on November 20, 2015. Like the grievant, the Deputy Chief was 

mistaken in his facts but confidently gave detailed, straightforward testimony under 

oath. Both the Deputy Chief and the grievant believed that their recollections were 

accurate and both individuals recollections were wrong. Neither grievant nor the 

17 

1196325



Deputy Chief were intentionally untruthful when testifying seventeen (17) months 

after an event they were asked to recall. 

The City's disciplinary decision included a biased review of Sergeant Olson's 

work history. Five years of the grievant's history was reviewed, except in the case of 

discipline. The City took into consideration a discipline imposed on grievant from a 

2002 incident. 13.43 - Personnel Data 
year suspension. There is no dispute that the grievant was disciplined and that he 

engaged in serious misconduct in 2002. However, from 2002 to 2016 the grievant 

was never disciplined and received excellent performance reviews and 

commendations. 

He is an eighteen (18) year employee of 

the police department, who engaged in misconduct fifteen (15) years ago. The prior 

discipline was imposed fourteen (14) years ago and such stale discipline should not 

have been considered in this situation. 
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There were several problems with the investigation into the grievant's 

conduct. First, the first interview of the investigation took place seventeen (17) 

months after the event that was being investigated. The seventeen (17) month lapse 

between the event and the inquiry negatively impacted the grievant's ability to 

accurately recall what happened, why it happened and how it happened. The 

seventeen (17) month gap also made it difficult for witnesses to recall what 

happened, why it happened and how it happened. Also, no witnesses were 

interviewed by the investigator. 

It is clear that the grievant's squad car was located approximately six to 

seven blocks from the precinct at the time the DVS query was made. The grievant 

would have been with his partner at the time. If grievant's partner, Officer Tichich, 

was in the squad car at the time that the query was made, he could perhaps confirm 

or deny the accuracy of the grievant's testimony. Similarly, Officer Collins, who 

normally worked as Officer Olson's partner but had a broken hand and was working 

the desk at the time grievant made the DVS inquiry, was not interviewed. Officer 

Collins recalled that 18 USC 2721 & 2725 visited the precinct several times before her 

first shift at the precinct. Perhaps Officer Collins would have been able to recall the 

date and approximate time of her visit, if he would have been interviewed shortly 

after grievant made his DVS inquiry. At the arbitration hearing Officer Collins was 

simply unable to recall dates and times so far in the past. as not 
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interviewed as part of the investigation but might have been able to shed some light 

on the situation. 

13.43 - Personnel Data 

OPINION: 

Not only is determining a person's state of 

mind an inherently difficult proposition but, in this case, the question is complicated 

by the fact that the grievant, a proactive patrol officer, gave testimony about why 

and how he checked Department of Motor Vehicle Services data from a squad car 

seventeen (17) months prior to being interviewed about the query. 

The 

grievant was a proactive officer, which resulted in his making a large number of DVS 
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inquires during a month. Seventeen (17) months after the event he could not 

possibly recall the reason why he made a specific inquiry and the specific steps he 

took at the time. 13.43 - Personnel Data 

The grievant testified that he believed he had a specific recollection of the 

data search that he performed on August 23, 2012. He did not accurately recall what 

he did that day. However, he believes that he was, after seventeen (17) months, 

simply mistaken. The grievant's performance reviews prepared by his direct 

supervisors from 2000 to 2016 give a positive view of his work and reflect a person 

of good character, 

The Union points out that Deputy Chief Glampe was asked what he was doing 

on November 19, 2015 and the Deputy Chief clearly recalled that he was flying to 

London. In fact, he could not have traveled to London on November 19, 2015, 

because he gave testimony in an arbitration hearing on November 19, 2015. It is 

very possible that grievant's explanation of why and how he made the data inquiry 

was based upon a genuine recollection, just as the Deputy Chief's testimony about 
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where he was seventeen (17) months in the past was inaccurate but clearly a 

genuine recollection. 

It is also very possible that grievant's recollection was a conflation of a 

number of things that occurred at or around the time he checked the DVS data. 

Grievant accurately recalled the car that was being driven by 18 USC 2721 & 2725 . 

the time and he knew that a female officer was going to be scheduled to work at the 

precinct in the near future. His regular partner, Officer Collins, who was on light 

duty at the precinct desk at the time, definitely knew from past 

interactions with the Minneapolis Park Police. Officer Collins was not interviewed. 

Perhaps Officer Collins or Officer Olson's partner that day, Officer Tichich, 

mentione name. If the grievant's partners had been 

interviewed they may have provided a clearer picture of what happened. The 

clearer picture may have given added support for either the City's perspective or the 

Union's perspective or completely changed the results of the investigation. 

If, as grievant testified, he observed a car that he was unfamiliar with in the 

parking lot, the grievant may have asked Officer Tichich the name of that 

transferring officer in order to determine whether the unfamiliar car in the lot was 

hers. As they drove on patrol, grievant may have checked the name to see, if the car 

was licensed to the name. It is also possible that he checked the name simply 

because he was curious, which would not have been a legitimate law enforcement 

purpose. Since Officer Tichich was not interviewed  as part of the investigation, the 

substance of any conversation between the partners at the time Olson made the DVS 
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query is not known. Similarly, whether Officer Tichich made any observations at the 

time is not known. 

Perhaps Officer Olson was mistaken in recalling, whether he had met 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 on or before August 23, 2012. was not interviewed. 

The grievants memory may have been refreshed by the knowledge of whether 

had a specific recollection of when she first met Officer Olson or 

when she visited the precinct. 

13.43 - Personnel Data 
The City proved that the grievant's 

explanation of what he did on August 23, 2012, was not accurate and the grievant 

did not prove that he had a legitimate law enforcement reason for the DVS 

information request. 

The review panel at page nine of Inspector Loining's report considered the 

grievant's award and commendation history going back five years and took into 

account tha 

the discipline to a 
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twelve (12) month suspension. Absent from the report is any indication that the 

panel took into consideration the grievant's performance evaluations, which are 

very positive. Also, absent from the report is the fact that grievant had no 

disciplinary incidents for fourteen (14) years. The discipline imposed in 2003 for an 

incident that took place in 2002 is stale. The precipitating event in the prior 

discipline did not involve the same or similar misconduct. Moreover, there is no 

record of discipline for misconduct for fourteen (14) years. Finally, consideration of 

an extended number of positive performance reviews from 2000 through 2016 

would likely have given the review board a much more comprehensive 

understanding of the grievant's character than a single instance of misconduct that 

occurred fourteen (14) years ago. 

13.43 - Personnel Data 

While at least three other Officer's may have been able to 

provide insight into grievant's motives and actions on August 23, 2012, none of the 

potential witnesses were interviewed. In evaluating the facts and circumstances, the 

review board did not take into consideration grievant's positive performance 

reviews and the fact that he had not been disciplined for fourteen (14) years. Finally, 

undue weight was given to misconduct that occurred fourteen years ago, which was 

not only remote but was not similar in nature. 

24 

1196332



13.43 - Personnel Data 

In this case, it was the grievant's burden to establish that he had a legitimate 

law enforcement purpose for checking the driver license information of 

18 USC 2721 & 2725 on August 23, 2012. He did not meet his burden and no argument was 

made over the appropriate level of discipline for violating MPD Policy and 

Procedure Manual Section 4-501 Confidential Department Records, Reports, 

and Information. According to the disciplinary review panel report grievant's 

violation of 4-501 Confidential Department Records, Reports, and Information 

was sustained at C Level. The arbitrator believes that the C Level violation in this 

case would result in a ten (10) hour suspension, using the disciplinary Matrix. 

13.43 - Personnel Data 

The arbitrator should retain jurisdiction to assist the parties with the remedy 

for a period of ninety days from the date of this award. 

25 

1196333



AWARD: 

13.43 - Personnel Data 

2. The arbitrator finds that the Employer did have just cause to discipline 

the grievant, Matthew Olson, for violation of MPD Policy and Procedure 

Manual Section 4-501 

4. The arbitrator will retain jurisdiction over the above matter for ninety 

(90) days from the date of the decision to assist the parties with the 

remedy. 

Dated: May 21, 2017 
s A. Lund rg, Arbitrator 
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4 
Minneapolis 
City of Lakes www.minneapolismn.gov 

Police Department —Janes L. Harteau, Chief of Police 
350 S. Fifth St. - Room 130 

Minneapolis, MN 55415 
TEL 612.673.3000 

NOTICE OF DISCIPLINE 
(Amended — Arbitration Award) 

June 1, 2017 

Sgt. Matthew Olson 
Minneapolis Police Department 

RE: IA #14-01774 

Sgt. Matthew Olson, 

As a result of the Arbitration Award following grievance #16-25, the final disposition of discipline for IA 
Case #14-01774 is as follows: 

Policy Number Sub-Section Policy Description Category Disposition 
4-501 Confidential Department Records, Reports & Info. C SUSTAINED 

The arbitrator sustained on: 13.43 policy violation' Your personnel file and employee profile have been 
updated to reflect a sustained Category C violation of 4-501 Confidential Department Records, Reports 
and Information and a 10-hour unpaid suspension. 

This case will remain in IAU files per the record retention guidelines mandated by State Law. 

Be advised that any additional violations of Department Rules and Regulations may result in more severe 
disciplinary action up to and including discharge. 

Sincerely, 

son Case 
Commander 
Internal Affairs Division 

4 E______ 

CC: Personnel file 
IAU 
Deputy Chief of Professional Standards 
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